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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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I I I ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 
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DIRECTOKY 
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Tiffany Williams @YC- 68- d l ~ 3 0 - / ' M -  Z C  
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Lee Eng Tan FPSG CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Wednesday, September 24,2008 12:04 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ~Adminutntive-P8&-C,,tkr_~eym 

Docket Number: 080043-TX DISTRIBUTION 
Filename I Path: 

Date and Time: 9/24/2008 12:02:00 PM -NO. o d M 2  -0g 
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ORDER GRANTING ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER STATUS 
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n O R I D A  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080043 

AT&T Florida 
DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C. 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Fairpoint Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
NEFCOM 
Smart City Telecom 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 

I 

TL720 
TX249 
TL727 
TL719 
TL732 
TL7 12 

TL7 15 
TL73 1 
TL718 
TL710 
TL716 

PARTI 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I ADDRESS 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

grey. follcnsbccg an.com I Yes 
DDowm@ DPITclcconncct.com I Yo 
sandy.khaaaee@embarq.com I Yes 

Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com I No 
dnobles@townes.net I Yes 
Ibhall@smartcity.com 1 Yes 
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com I Yes 
david.christian@verizon.com I Yes 
bettye.j .willis@windstream.com I Yes 

Printed on 9/25/2008 at 9:08:59 AM 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COM M ISSIONIXS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION C L E R K  
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, C t I A I R M 4 N  
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J.  MCMLJRRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

January 18,2008 

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 1 15 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 

Re: Docket No. 080043-TP 

Dear Mr. Steinhart: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certification as an eligible 
telecommunications carrier by dPi Teleconnect, LLC, which was filed in this office on January 17, 
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

a 
LL 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHrIMARD O A K  BOIILEVARI) 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Afirniative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC' Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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